TOKAI RIKA

OGUCHI-CHO, NIWA-GUN
AICHI-KEN, 480-0195 JAPAN
TEL(0587)95-5211
FAX:(0587)95-5471

Date: April 15, 2003

Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division
Attn: OET Department

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID:MOZBZ1RG
Applicant: Tokai Rika Co., Ltd.

Dear Sir/Madame:

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID:MOZB21RG,
originally granted on March 14, 2003.

The major change under this application are

The antenna mounted on the motherboard is changed. For the details
of the change, please refer to “Summary I of Change to Receiver
FCC ID:MCZB21RG” and “Summary II of Change to Receiver

FCC ID:MOZB21RG”.

Please note that there is no change made to its appearance, block
diagram, specifications, operating summary, circuit printed patters,
block diagram, circuit drawings, printed patters drawings, parts

lists, approval/certification label layout drawing, and user manual.

Sincerely,

2L @wa—

Reiko Kagimoto,

General Manager,
Overseas Homolcogation & Legal Dept.,
Technical Administration Div.,

Tokai Rika Co., Ltd.



